
Steven Rebarber MD


From: Steven Rebarber MD


Sent: Saturday, September 7, 2019 10:49 PM


To: julie.roberts@noaa.gov


Subject: are your loyalties to protecting the public, or protecting Donald Trump's backside?


Importance: High


So who the heck does NOAA work for, the public or Donald Trump?!! Why are NOAA scientists told

to lie to protect that moron Trump? Why are you putting people’s lives at risk, telling people in

Alabama that they are going to be hit hard by the hurricane, just to coddle that idiot? Please send

me a response so I know how you can rationalize this. Thank you.

Sincerely, Steven B. Rebarber, M.D.


Steven Rebarber, M.D.


 


Confidentiality Notice follows:


The information in this message (and the documents attached to it, if any) is confidential and may be legally


privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this message by anyone else is unauthorized. If


you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken, or omitted to


be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this message in


error, please delete all electronic copies of this message (and the documents attached to it, if any), destroy


any hard copies you may have created and notify me immediately by replying to this email. Thank you.
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